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From: Virgl
Sent: Thur 57122011 2:21:43 AM

Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Good News!l
Received: Thur 5/12/2011 2:21:43 AM

Thanks again Shazza, I'm bringing down the house with this book!!
xoxo Jenna
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--—- On Wed, 11/5/11, Sharen.Churcher@maitonsnnday.co.uk <Sharon. Churcherwmailonsunday.co. uk> wrote:

From: Sharon.Churcher@mailonsunday.co.uk <Sharon, Churcherfg mailonsunday .co.uk>
Subject: Re: Good News!!

To: "Virginia Giuffic" -

Received: Wednesday, 11 May, 2011, 4:17 PM

Don't forget Alan Dershowitz.. JE's buddy and lawyer. good name for vour
pitch as he repped Claus von Bulow and a movic was made about that
case. . title was Reversal of Fortune. We all suspect Alan is a pedo and tho
no proot of that, you probably met him when he was hanging put w JE
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|Ht Sharon, |

|Hello gorgeous, I hope this message comes to you on a bright, sunny day!t!|
| toek vour advice about what to offer Sandra and she accepted. Were |
|drawing up a contract through her ggent nght now and gethng busy to micet|
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Sent: Wed 6/8/2011 11:19:55 PM

Importance: Normai

Subject: Re: Virginia Roberts

Received: Wed 6/8/20%1 11:19:33 PM
Hi Buddy,

Y ou are absolutely righi.. nail hiting is an understatement of the century!!!

We didn't have any trouble with spiders or anything like that yesterday, 1€ was more my daughter that gave evervone a
spook! She wandered off when I tarned my back to look at homemade jam and found ker outstde in the bush chasing the
roo's!! My own miniaure Tarzan!!!

My fingers and toes are crossed and I'm thinking pesitive!!!

Much Love,
Jenna

- 0On Wed, 3/6/11, Sharon Churcher <8haron. Churcher@mailonsunday.co.uk> wrote;

Trom; Sharon Churcher <Sharon Churcher@maztonsunday co.uk>
Subject: Re: Viroinia Robetts

To;
Recerved: Wednesday, 8 June, ZOLL, 11:539 AM

Eoos, Yoo luchy thngs - bui did vou e G Juek undsr soider wela? They were sirung Between trags when Twenl,

Hodarved: i a padbeing wat bur emombel be e cnly e agent, He wes ket goo nwingd s good, he docap't go for b thers
ave ovhers. DHTerent asias, When (id vou sand 17
Shaca

CHY

From: Viroima Giuffre

Sent: Woednesday, June 88, 2001 07:27 AM
Ta: Sharon Chureher

Subjeet: Re: Virginis Roberts

Dearest Shazza.
Once again you have really outdone yourscll. MANY, MANY, THANKS!H!

I took the kids to the Australian Watkabout Park today and enjoved the scenic walks and many kangaroos Rob and T hac
good chuckle about our adventures at the Reptile Park with you and Mike ...good times!!! Have vou heard from Mike? |
hopc he 15 well and if you cver speak, tell him [ sent a BIG hello.

¥ really appreciate everyihing you have helped with, as a friend vou have gone beyond the call of duty!!!

I hope we hear back from Jarred soon!!

x0xox0 Jenna

--- On Wed, 8/6/11, Sharon Churcher <Sharon. Churcherigmuailonsunday.co.uk> wrote:

From: Sharen Churcher <Sharon Churcherf@mailonsunday.co.uk>
Subjcct: Virginia Roberts

To: "jarred halperin asgai(darredZiobicets ¥ <jarred{zobjectiveent.com>
Ce: "Wirginia Ginftre"

Received: Wednesday, 8 June, 2011, 2:31 AM
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